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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK

FEDERAL TREASURY ENTERPRISE
SOJUZPLODOIMPORT and OAO
“MOSCOW DISTILLERY CRISTALL,” Case No,

Plaintifts,

-against- COMPLAINT | ’ [ B
SPIRITS INTERNATIONAL BV, JURY ’I"Ri~ L DEM AN )»; S
A m;n—iwu

FORMERLY KNOWN AS SPIRITS
INTERNATIONAL N.V.; SPI SPIRITS
LIMITED; SPI ()R()UP ‘SK\ YURI SHEFLER;

ALEXEY OLIYNIK; ALLIED DOMECQ
INTERNATIONAL II()I I)I\!(JS BV,
ALLIED DOMECQ SPIRITS & WINES USA,

INC., d/b/a ALLIED D()\/I ECQ SPIRITS,
USA; WILLIAM GRANT & SONS USA;
WILLIAM GRANT & S()T\ , INC; and
STOLI GROUP (USA) LLP,

Defendants,

Plaintiffs Federal Treasury Enterprise Sojuzplodoimport (“FTE”) and OAO “Moscow
Distillery Cristall™ (individually “Cristall” and, with FFTE, collectively “Plaintiffs”), by their
attorneys, Quinn Emanuel Urquhart & Sullivan, 1.1.P, allege as follows:

INTRODUCTION

1. This action arises out of Defendants’ unlawful misappropriation and unauthorized
commercial exploitation of the 'amovx STOLICHNAYA and related trademarks (the
“STOLICHNAYA Marks” or the “Marks™) in connection with the sale of vodka and other spirits
in the United States.

2. The STOLICHNAYA trademarks were created by the Soviet Union, which began

producing STOLICHNAYA branded vodka in the late 1940s, 1n 1967, a Soviet state enterprise
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then named V/O-SPIand later renamed VVO-SPL applied to register the STOLICHNAYA
trademark with the United States Patent and Trademark Office (FUSPTO™). In 1969, the USPTO
issued a federal trademark registration to VVO-SPI, and for more than twenty years, vodka made
in Russia and produced under the authority and supervigion of VVO-SPI was sold by VVO-SPI's
licensees in the United States under the STOLICHNAYA trademark,

3. In 1991 and 1992, amidst the chaos surrounding the dissolution of the Soviet
Union, VVO-8PI's directors seized control of VVO-SPUs operations and assets, including the
STOLICHNAYA Marks, and fraudulently purported to privatize VVO-SPL Defendants claim

ights in the STOLICHNAYA frademarks through VAO-SPI, the private corporation that VVO-
SPI's directors fraudulently represented to be VVO-SPI’s suceessor,

4. Upon discovering that the STOLICHNAYA Marks has been stolen, the Russian
Federation, the successor government to the Soviet Union, successfully sued in the Russian
courts to establish that VVO-SPT had not been privatized, and this determination was upheld by
the BEuropean Court of Human Rights.

3. VVO-SPI subsequently transferred all of its right in the STOLICHNAYA
trademarks to the Russian Federation, which formed plaintiff Federal Treasury Enterprise
Sojuzplodoimport (“FTE") to conduct the operations previously performed by VVO-SPI,
including the export of STOLICHNAYA vodka to the United States. On February 3, 2014, the
Russian Federation assioned to FTE all of its right, title and interest in the STOLICHNAYA
Marks, as well as all claims concerning prior unlawlul misappropriation and unauthorized use of
the Marks.

0. FT1 and Cristall, which FTE has given an exclusive license Lo produce vadka and

other products bearing the STOLICHNAYA Marks for sale in the United States, bring this action

G
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against Defendants for, inter alia, trademark infringement, trademark dilution and unfair

competition arising out of their unauthorized use and infringement of the STOLICHNAYA

Marks in connection with the sale of vodka the United States.

THE PARTIES

7. Plaintiff FTE is an economic entity owned by the Russian Federation organized
and existing under the laws of Russia, with its principal place of business in Russia. FTE was
formed by the Russian Federation in December 2001 to assume operations and functions
formerly performed by VVO-SPL. On February 3, 2014, the Russian Federation assigned its
right, title and interest in the STOLICHNAYA Marks in the United States lo F'TE, as well as all
of the Russian Federation’s claims against Defendants.

8. Plaintiff Cristall is a corporation organized and existing under the laws of Russia,
with its principal place of business in Russia. FTE has granted Cristall an exclusive license (o

produce vodka and other products bearing the STOLICHNAYA marks for sale in the United

States.
9. Defendant Shefler is an alien who maintains a residence in the United States,
10, Defendant Oliynik is a non-resident alien.
i Defendant SPT Group SA is a corporation organized and existing under the faws

of Switzerland, with its principal place of business in Switzerland.

12. Defendant Spirits International. B.V. (“Spirits International™), formerly Spirits
International N.V., is a subsidiary of SPI Group SA; is organized and existing under the laws of
the Netherlands; and has its principal place of business in Luxembourg. Spirits International
purports to be the owner of various federal trademark registrations, including U.S. Trademark

Registration Nos. 865,462, 1,244,735 and 1,291,454 for the STOLICHNAYA Marks,
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13, Defendant SPI Spirits Limited (*SP1 Spirits®) is a corporation organized and
existing under the laws of Cyprus, with its principal place of business in Cyprus.

4. SPI Group SA, Spirits International, and SPI Spirits are part of the SPI Spirits
Group, a group of companies owned or controlled by defendants Shefler and Oliynik. Atall
relevant times mentioned in this Complaint, SP1 Group SA, Spirits International, and SPI Spirits
have been or are mere shells, instrumentalities, and/or conduits through which Defendants
Shefler and Oliynik conduct, and have conducted, their unlawful activities. To avoid an
incquitable result, SPT Group SA, Spirits International, and SPI Spirits should be regarded as the
alter egos of Shefler and Oliynik. Shefler, Oliynik, SPI Group SA, Spirits International, and
SPI Spirits are referred to collectively as “SPL”

15, Defendant Allied Domecq International Holdings, BV, (FADIHBV?) is
corporation organized and existing under the laws of the Netherlands, with its principal place of
business in the Netherlands, Defendant Allied Domeeq Spirits and Wines USA, Inc. ("AD
USA™) is a corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of Michigan, with its
principal place of business in Connecticut. Upon information and belief, AD USA is licensed o
do business in New York by the Alcoholic Beverage Control State Liquor Authority and
maintains offices at 565 Taxter Road, Flmsford, New York, ADIHBV and AD USA are referred
to collectively as “Allied Domecq.”

16, Defendant William Grant & Song TISA (“"W(IS USA™) is a corporation organized
and existing under the laws of the State of Delaware, with its principal place ol business in New
York City. Defendant William Grant & Sons, Ine. (*“WGS Ine.”) is a corporation organized and
existing under the laws of the State of New Jersey, with its principal place of business in New

York City, Upon information and belief, WGS Iue. is licensed to do business in New Yaork by
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the Aleoholic Beverage Control State Liquor Authority. WGS Inc. and WGS USA are referred
to collectively as “WGS.”

17. Defendant Stoli Group (USA) LLC (“Stoli Group™) is a corporation organized
“and existing under the laws of Delaware, and, upon information and belicl; its principal place of
business is in New York, Upon information and belicf, Stoli Group maintains an office at 135 L.
75th Street, New York, NY 10022, Stoli Group is licensed (o do business in New York by the
Alcoholic Beverage Control State Liquor Authovity.

18, Defendants, and each of them, were and/or are acting in concert and active
participation with cach other in committing the wrongful acts alleged herein, and were the agents
of cach other and were acting within the scope and authority of that agency and with the
knowledge, consent, and approval of one another,

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

19.  This Court has original jurisdiction under 28 U.8.C, §§ 1331 and 1338, and
supplemental jurisdiction under 28 U.S.C. § 1367(a).

20.  This Court has personal jurisdiction over Delendants because they transact
business in the State of New York, and/or have contracted to supply goods or services in the
State, and/or have commitied the acts of, infer alia, trademark infringement, dilution and federal
and state unfair competition that have given rise to this action in this district,

21, Rach defendant is or was, dircetly or indirectly, transacting business within New
York State and this district involving the use of the STOLICHNAYA Marks, and cach has,
directly or indirectly, committed tortious acts within and/or without the state of New York with
respect to the use and purported ownership of the Marks, which have caused injury to Plaintiffs
within the State. Fach defendant, through business transactions and other activities concerning

the Marks derives or has derived substantial revenue from the sale and consumption of goods in
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this State and from interstate and international commerce, and through such conduet expects, or
should reasonably expect, its or his acts to have consequences in this State.

22, Venue in this judicial district is proper under 28 U.S.C. § 1391(b) because a
substantial part of the events or omissions giving rise to the claims occurred in this district.

THE FAMOUS STOLICHNAYA MARKS

23, The Soviet Union began producing vodka under the STOLICHNAYA trademark
in the late 1940s, In Russian, *Stolichnaya™ means “from the capital” and connotes unsurpassed
quality.

24, In 1967, the Soviet Union organized an enterprise named V/O-SPTto which it
delegated authority, inter alia, to export STOLICHNAYA brand vodka manufactured in Russia,

25, VIO SPI first applied to register the STOLICHNAYA trademark with the USPTO
in 1967,

26, In February 1969, the USPTO issued U.S. Trademark Registration No. 865,462
for the mark STOLICHNAYA to V/O-SPL

27, V/O-SPI subsequently applied for and obtained Trademark Registration Nos.
1,291,454 (for the mark STOLICHNAYA) and 1,244,735 (for the mark STOLI), which were
issued August 21, 1984 and July 5, 1983, respectively.

28. In or about 1990, V/Q-SPI was reorganized and renamed VVO-SPL

29. From 1969 to 2000, STOLICHNAYA branded vodka was sold in the United
States by V/O-SPI's and/or VVO-SPT’s authorized licensees and distribution partners, Monsicur
HMenri Wines, Ltd. and PepsiCo, Inc. ("PepsiCo™).

30, During this time, immense quantities of STOLICHNAY A brand vodka were sold,

accounting for a significant percentage of total vodka sales in the United States.

6
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31, Millions of dollars were spent annually to advertise and promote the

STOLICHNAYA brand in the United States.

32 Due in part o these efforts, STOLICHNAYA vodka came to be considered a

o d o

¢

“premium” vodka by U.S. consumers, acquired secondary meaning in the minds of U.S.
consumers, and became a famous brand name.

33, VVO-SPI worked closely with its distribution partners to ensure the vodka being
sold under the STOLICHNAYA Marks in the United States maintained unilorm characteristics
and a high level of quality. Vodka sold under the STOLICHNAYA brand in the United States
during this time was obtained from particular Russian distilleries selected by VVO-SPI and was
inspected and certified to comport with the State standards of the Russian Government,

DEFENDANTS’ UNLAWERUL ACTIVITIES

34, In 1990, the Soviet Union began to collapse, In the accompanying chaos, billion
dollar enterprises were “hijacked” by their managers and/or directors.

35, The stafl of VVO-8PI, led by its General Director, Evgeniy Filippovich
Sorochkin (*Sorochkin®), did the same. They conspired to make it appear that VVO-SPI (a
state-controlled entity) had been lawfully transformed into a private joint stock company by
creating a private company using a name, VAQ-SP1, nearly identical to VVO-SPL, and by
asserting in VAO-SP1's corporate charter that it was VVO-SPIs successor.

36. VVO-8SPT was not in fact transformed into VAO-SPI or otherwise privatized.

37. Defendants claim rights in the STOLICHNAYA Marks based upon a chain of
purported transfers originating with a purported assignment by YAO-SPT (o an entity controlled

by SPI, which has been declared null and void by the Russian courts.
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Allied Domeca’s Infringement

38. In or about November 2000, VAO-SPI entered into an agreement with Allied
Domecq in which Allied Domecq agreed to distribute and sell vodka bearing the
STOLICHNAYA Marks,

39, Inorabout January 1, 2001, by falsely represented themselves to be VVO-5PT’s
fegitimate successor, SPI induced PepsiCo to purport to assign its rights to the STOLICHNAYA
Marks to Allied Domecq.

40, This purported assignment was invalid, SPIis not YVO-SPI’s successor in
interest and does not own the STOLICHNAYA Marks, and as a mere licensce, PepsiCo did not
own the STOLICHNAY A Marks and therefore did not have the right to transfer the Marks to
Allied Domeq.

41. From January 2001 to August 2008, Allied Domecq imported, advertised,
distributed, and sold substantial quantities of vodka bearing the STOLICHNAYA Marks in New
York and elsewhere in the United States.

42, Allied Domecq bought all the vodka it sold bearing the STOLICHNAYA Marks
in the United States from SP1L

43. Allied Domeeq’s use of the STOLICHNAYA Marks was not authorized by VVO-
SPI, FTE, or the Russian Federation and was therefore infringing.

44, Allied Domecq knew or should have known that the purported assignment of the
STOLICHNAYA Marks to it was invalid because on December 11, 2000 a Russian court issued
a judgment, upheld by the highest court in Russia as well as the European Court of Human

Rights, holding that VAO-SPI was not VVO-§PI's suceessor,
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45, Allied Domeeq was aware of this judgment, which rendered SPI's chain of title to
the Marks invalid, in January 2001 when it accepted the purported assignment of the Marks from
the PepsiCo.

46, Indeed, Allied Domecq’s November 2000 agreement with VAO-SPI, as well as
its annual reports, specifically noted the possibility that the Russian Federation would claim title
to the Marks.

47. Separately, in connection with litigation between FTE and defendant Spirits
International, NV, Allied Domecq also knew that Dutch courts held that VVO-SPT was not
privatized.

WES’s Infringement

48. In or about December 15, 2008, SP1 entered into an agreement with WGS (o
distribute and sell vodka bearing the STOLICHNAYA Marks in the United States. To the extent
this agreement purported to authorize WGS to use the STOLICHNAYA Marks, the agreement
was invalid because SPT had no right to the Marks.

49, From December 2008 to the present, WGS has imported, advertised, distributed,
and sold substantial quantities of vodka bearing the STOLICHNYA Marks in New York and
elsewhere in the United States.

50, WGS's use of the Marks was not authorized by VVO-SPL FTE, or the Russian
Federation and is therefore infringing.

51. WGS either knew or should have known that its use of the Marks was
unauthorized. Before contracting with SPL, WGS was aware of Russian deeisions invalidating
the SPI's chain of title to the Marks, and since at least 2008 it has known FTI had sued SPTand

Allied Domecq alleging that their purported chain of title to the Marks was invalid,

9
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Stoli Group’s Infringenent

52. Upon information and beliel, on or about January 1, 2014, SPLentered into an
agreement with Stoli Group to distribute and sell vodka bearing the STOLICHNAYA Marks in
the United States. To the extent this agreement purported to authorize Stoli Group to use the
STOLICHNAYA Marks, the agreement was invalid because SPI had no right to use the Marks.

53. Upon information and belief, from January 1, 2014 to the present, Stoli Group has
imported, advertised, distributed, and/or sold vodka bearing the STOLICHNYA Marks in New
York and elsewhere in the United States.

54, Stoli Group’s use of the Marks was not authorized by VVO-SPL I'TE, or the
Russian Federation and is therefore infringing.

55.  Stoli Group either knew or should have known that its use of the Marks was
unauthorized. Before contracting with SPI, Stoli Group was aware of Russian decisions
invaliding the SPI’s chain of title to the Marks, and it knew FTE had sued SPI, Allied Domecq
and WGS alleging that their purported chain of title to the Marks was invalid,

SPDUs Infringement

56. By enfering into agreements with Allied Domeeq, WGS and Stoli Group to
distribute and sell vodka bearing the STOLICHNAY A Mark, and by supplying the vodka sold
by Allicd Domecq, WGS and Stoli Group, SPI has contributed to the infringement by Allied
Domeeq, WGS and Stoli Group.

57, In addition, upon information and belief, SPI has itself imported, advertised,
distributed, and sold vodka bearing the STOLICHNAYA Marks in New York and elsewhere in
the United States.

38. SPI's use of the STOLICHNAYA Marks was not authorized by VVO-SPL FTE,

or the Russian Federation.
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59, Rased on the decisions of the Russian courts as well as Shefler’s personal
knowledge gained while an officer of VAO-SPI, SPI knew or should have known that its chain
of title 1o the STOLICHNAYA Marks was defective and that its use of the Marks was

unauthorized and infringing.

Defendants Infringing Sale of Inauthentic STOLICHNAYA Vodka

60. Defendants have unlawfully imported and sold vodka in the United States bearing
the STOLICHNAYA trademark, infringing and diluting the distinctive quality of the
STOLICHNAYA brand.

61.  The vodka sold by Defendants under the STOLICHNAYA brand was and is
materially different in quality and character from the authentic STOLICHNAYA brand vodka
sold on behalf of VVO-SPI in the United States,

62, Upon information and belief, in or about 2002, SPI began exporting vodka into
the ULS under the STOLICHNAYA Mark that was produced and/or bottled in Latvig—not
Russia—where authentic STOLICHNAYA brand vodka is produced. Defendants have imported,
advertised, distributed, and sold vodka from Latvia bearing the STOLICHNAYA Marks in New
York and elsewhere in the United States.

63.  The vodka sold by Defendants is not subjeet to the same quality control measures
as authentic, Russian made STOLICHNAY A vodka produced and sold by Plaintiffs,

64, Nevertheless, consumers are likely to believe that the STOLICHNAYA branded
vodka being sold by Defendants today is the same high-quality vodka originating from the same
source, and subject Lo the same quality control measures, as vodka sold under the

STOLICHNAYA brand in the United States between 1969 and 2000,
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Prior Legal Proceedings in the United States

63, In 2004, FTL sued SPI and Allied Domecq for, infer alia, trademark infringement,
I August 2013, however, the United States Court of Appeals for the Second Circuit held that
FTE lacked standing to sue for trademark infringement beeause, while the Russian Federation
had entrusted it with responsibility for using and enforcing the STOLICHNAYA Marks, it had
not assigned the trademarks to FTE,

66, Toreetify its lack of standing according to the Second Circuit, on February 3,
2014, the Russian Federation assigned the STOLICHNAYA Marks to FTE. Attached hereto as
Ixhibit A is a true and correct copy of this assignment,

FIRST CLAIM

(Federal Trademark Infringement—15 US.C. § 1114(1))

67.  Plaintiffs repeat and reallege cach and every allegation of paragraphs 1 through 66,
above, as though fully set forth herein.

68.  I'TE is the rightful owner of the STOLICHNAYA Marks and has given Cristall
the exclusive right to produce vodka bearing the Marks for sale in the United States.

69, Defendants have used the STOLICHNAYA Marks without permission or
authorization,

70. Defendants’ unauthorized use of the STOLICHNAYA Marks constituted and
continues to constitute trademark infringement and was and is likely to cause: (a) confusion,
deception and mistake among the consuming public and trade: and (b) irreparable injury to FTE,
including injury to its reputation and to the distinetive high quality of its trademarks,

71. Defendants’ wrongful conduet has caused, and unless enjoined will continue to
cause, irreparable injury to Plaintiffs for which Plaintiffs have no adequate remedy at law,

Plaintiffs are therefore entitled to a preliminary and permanent injunction restraining and
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enjoining Defendants, their agents, servants, and employees and all persons acting thereunder, in
concert with, or on their behalf, from using, licensing, or selling the Marks.

72. Because Defendants” wrongful activities constituted and continue 1o constitute
trademark infringement, and because Defendants’ conduct was wanton, deliberate, malicious,
and willful, Plaintiffs also arc entitled to the remedies set forth in 15 U.S.C. §§ 1117(a) and 1118,
Specifically, Plaintiffs are entitled to recover all profits carned by the Defendants, trebled; all
damages Plaintiffs have sustained, trebled; as well as attorney’s fees, costs, and all other
available remedies.

SECOND CLAIM

(False Designation of Origin/Federal Unfair Competition—15 U.S.C, § 1125(a))

73, Plaintiffs repeat and reallege each and every allegation of paragraphs 1 through 72,
above, as though fully set forth herein

74, The aforesaid acts of Defendants constitute use in commerce of words, terms,
names, symbols, and devices, and combinations thereol; false designation of origin; false and
misleading descriptions of fact; and false and misleading representations of fact in commercial
advertising or promotion which misrepresents the nature, characteristics, qualities, or geographic
origin of Defendants” vodka.

75.  Defendants’ acts arc intended to reap the benelit of the goodwill that Plaintiffs
have created in the STOLICHNAYA Marks and constitute false designation of origin and unfair
competition in violation of Section 43(a) of the Lanham Act, 15 U.S.C. §1125(a).

76. Defendant’s acts have caused, and are causing, great and irreparable harm to

Plaintiffs and, unless permanently restrained by this Cowrt, this injury will continue,
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THIRD CLAIM

(Federal Dilation—15 U.8.C. § 1125(¢))

77. FTE repeats and realleges each and every allegation of paragraphs 1 through 76,
above, as though fully set forth at length.

78. The STOLICHNAY A Marks have been used in commerce in the United States
since at least 1967 and have become famous,

79, Defendants unauthorized use of the STOLICHNAYA Marks in connection with
their vodka products has diluted, and will continue to dilute, the distinctive quality of the
STOLICHNAYA Marks in violation of 15 U.S.C. § 1125(¢).

80, Defendants” wrongful conduct has caused, and unless enjoined will continue 1o
cause, irreparable injury to Plaintiffs for which Plaintiffs have no adequate remedy at law,

§1. FTE is also entitled to the remedies set forth in 15 U.S.C §§ 111 7(a) and 1118,
Specifically, FTE is entitled to recover all profits carned by Defendants, trebled; all damages
FTE has sustains, tebled; as well as the costs of this action.

FOURTH CLAIM

(Common Law Trademark Infringement)

82, FTE repeats and realleges cach and every allegation of paragraphs 1 through 81,
above, as though fully set forth at length.

83. FTE is the rightful owner of the STOLICHNAYA Marks and has given Cristall
the exclusive right to produce vodka bearing the Marks for sale in the United States.

84, Defendants have used the STOLICHNAYA Marks without permission or
authorization by Plaintiffs.

85, Defendants’ unauthorized use of the STOLICHNAY A Marks constituted and

continues to constitute trademark infringement, and was and is likely to cause: (a) confusion,

14
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deception and mistake among the consuming public and trade; and (b) irreparable injury to I
including injury to its reputation and to the distinctive high quality of its trademarks.

86.  Additionally, Defendants’ actions were and are in bad faith, in conscious
disregard of Plaintiffs’ rights, and performed with the intention of depriving FTE of its
intellectual property rights, Defendants had knowledge that their conduct was infringing or, al
minimum, recklessly disregarded the possibility. Accordingly, Defendants® conduct merits, and
PlaintilTs seck, an award of punitive and exemplary damages in an amount sufficient to punish
Defendants and deter such conduct in the future.

87. Defendants’ wrongful conduct has caused, and unless enjoined will continue to
cause, irreparable injury to Plaintiffs for which Plaintiffs have no adequate remedy at law,
Plaintiffs are therefore entitled to a preliminary and permanent injunction restraining and
enjoining Defendants, their agents, servants, and employees and all persons acting thereunder, in

concert with, or on their behalf, from using, licensing, or selling the Marks.

FIFTH CLAIM

(Common Law Unfair Competition)

88.  FTE repeats and realleges each and every allegation of paragraphs 1 through 87,
above, as though fully set forth at length.

89. By reason of the foregoing acts, Defendants have engaged in common law unfair
competition, FTE. its predecessors in interest, and their licensees invested a substantial amount
of time, effort and money to develop the STOLICHNAYA Marks, which are now extremely
valuable both in New York and the United States as a whole. As a result of FTEs labors, and

those of its predecessors and licensees, consumers in New York and the United States have come

to expeet that STOLICHNAYA vodka comes from a single source other than the Defendants.

ot
Lo
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90. By reason of the foregoing acts, Defendants are palming off their vodka to
consumers as if it were authentic STOLICHNAYA vodka, and Defendants’ use of the
STOLICHNAYA Marks is likely to cause confusion as to the source of Defendant’s vodka.

91. Pursuant to its agreement with FTE, plaintiff Cristall intends to sell genuine
Russian vodka under the STOLICHNAYA Marks, which would compete with the vodka sold by
the WGS Defendants and/or Stoli Group,

92. Defendants' conduct has caused, and unless enjoined will continue to cause,
irreparable injury to Plaintiffs for which Plaintiffs have no adequate remedy at law. Plaintiffs are
therefore entitled to a preliminary and permanent injunction restraining and enjoining all
Defendants, their agents, servants, and employees, and all persons acting thereunder, in coneert
with, or on their behalf, from using, licensing, assigning other than to FTE, or selling the Marks.

93, As a result of Defendants® actions, Plaintiffs have been and are being damaged, in
an amount to be proved at trial, In addition to their actual damages, Plaintiffs seek and are
entitled to an accounting of all profits enjoyed by Defendants as a result of their wrongful
conduct.

94, Additionally, Defendants” actions were and are in bad faith, in conscious

S
<

5ol ity

disregard of Plaintiffs’ rights, and performed with the intention of depriving |
intellectual property rights. Defendants had knowledge that their conduct was infringing or, at
minimum, recklessly disregarded the possibility. Accordingly, Defendants” conduct mevits, and
Plaintiffs seck, an award of punitive and exemplary damages in an amount suflicient to punish
Defendants and deter such conduct in the future.

93, The aforesaid acts of Defendants constitute unfair competition in violation of

common law,

16
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SIXTH CLAIM

(Trademarlk Dilution Under New York Law)

96, FTE repeats and realleges cach and every allegation of paragraphs 1 through 95,
above, as though fully set forth at length,

97, The STOLICHNAYA Marks are famous and well-known throughout the entive
country and in New Yark, having been used throughout the United States and in New York for
decades. The STOLICHNAYA Marks thus possess a distinctive quality capable of dilution,

98. Defendants are using the same or substantially similar trademarks in connection
with their sale of vodka produets in the U.S.

99, Defendants” conduct is likely to cause dilution and unless enjoined, will continue
to damage and lessen the distinctiveness of the STOLICHNAYA Marks by blurring and
tarnishing the marks. Such conduct violates New York General Business Law § 360-1.

100, Defendants actions were and continue to be intentional or with a reckless
disregard or willful blindness to Plaintiffs’ rights.

SEVENTH CLAIM

(Contributory Federal And Common Law Trademark Infringement)
101, Plaintiffs vepeat and reallege each and every allegation of paragraphs 1 through
100, above, as though fully set forth herein.
102, SPLis liable for contributory trademark infringement as the suppliers of infringing
goods to Allied Domecq, WGS and/or Stoli Group. SP1has supplied, and continues to supply,
infringing products to Allied Domecq, WGS and/or Stoli Group even after SPL, Allied Domeceq,

WGS and Stoli Group knew, or had reason to know, that Allied Domecq, WGS and/or Stoli

Group were infringing the STOLICHNAYA Marks.
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103, SPlis also liable for contributory trademark infringement because it intentionally
induced Allied Domecq, WGS and/or Stoli Group to infringe the STOLICHNAYA Marks.

104, SPI's wrongful conduct has caused and, unless enjoined, will continue to cause,
irreparable injury o Plaintiffs for which Plaintiffs have no adequate remedy at law, Plaintiffs are
therefore entitled 1o a preliminary and permanent injunction restraining and enjoining SPL its
agents, servants, and emplovees and all persons acting thereunder, in concert with, or on its
behalf, from using, licensing, assigning other than to FTE, or selling the Marks,

105, Plaintiffs are also entitled to the remedies set forth in 15 U.S.C§§ 1117(a) and
1118, Specifically, Plaintiffs are entitled to recover all profits carned by Defendants, trebled; all
damages FTE has sustained, trebled; as well as attorney’s fees, costs, and all other available

remedies,

FIGHTH CLAIM

(Contributory Federal And Common Law Unfair C ompetition)

106.  Plaintiffs repeat and reallege each and every allegation of paragraphs 1 through
105, above, as though fully set forth herein.

107. 8PIis liable for contributory unfair competition as the suppliers of infringing
goods to Allied Domeeq, WGS and/or Stoli Group. SPI has supplied, and continues to supply,
infringing products to Allied Domecq, WGS and/or Stoli Group even afler SP1, Allied Domeeq,
WGS and Stoli Group knew. or had reason to know, that such products were bring used in a
manner that is likely to cause confusion as to the origin and sponsorship of those goods, as well
as a false association between Allied Domecq, WGS and/or Stoli Group, on the one hand, and
FTE on the other.

108, Upon information and belief, SP1is also liable for contributory unlair competition

because they intentionally induced Allied Domecy, WGS and/or Stoli Group to use infringing

18



Case 1:14-cv-00712-SAS Document 2 Filed 02/04/14 Page 19 of 31

goods in a manner that is likely to cause confusion as to the origin and sponsorship of those
goods, and the alfiliation between Allied Domecq, WGS and/or Stoli Group on the one hand, and
FTE on the other.

109.  SPI's wrongful conduct has caused and, unless enjoined, will continue to cause,
irreparable injury to Plaintiffs for which Plaintiffs have no adequate remedy at law. Plaintiffs are
therefore entitled to a preliminary and permanent injunction restraining and enjoining SP1 its
agents, servants, and employees and all persons acting thereunder, in concert with, or on its
behalf, from using, licensing, assigning other than to FTE, or selling the STOLICHNAYA Marks.

110, FTI s also entitled to the remedies set forth in 15 U.S.C §§ 1117(a) and 1118,
Specifically, FTE is entitled to recover all profits carned by Defendants, all damages FTT has
sustains, trebeled, as well as the costs of this action,

NINTH CLAIM

((fjif(mtribut;:n*y Federal And New York Trademark Dilution)

111, FTE repeats and realleges cach and every allegation of paragraphs 1 through 110,
above, as though fully set forth at length.

112, SPlis Hable for contributory trademark dilution as the suppliers of infringing
goods to Allied Domeeq, WGS and Stoli Group. SPI has supplied, and continued to supply,
infringing products to Allied Domee, WSG and/or Stoli Group even after SPL, Allied Domeceq,
WGS and Stoli Group knew, or had reason to know, that such products difute FTE’s famous
STOLICHNAYA Marks.

113, Upon information and beliel, SP1is also liable for contributory trademark dilution
because they intentionally induced Allied Domecq, WGS and/or Stoli Group to dilute FTE's

famous STOLICHNAYA Mark.
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14, Defendants’ wrongful conduct has caused, and unless enjoined, will continue to
cause irreparable injury to Plaintiffs for which Plaintiffs have no adequate remedy at law.

TENTH CLAIM

(Rectification of Register—15 US.C. § 1119)

115, FTE repeats and realleges cach and every allegation of paragraphs 1 through 114,
above, ag though fully set forth herein,

116, Spirits International is not now, and never has been, the rightful owner or
registrant of the STOLICTINAY A Marks because it did not acquire valid title to them and
because it did not control the nature and quality of the vodka bearing the STOLICHNAYA
Marks.

117, Allied Domeceq is not now, and never has been, the rightful owner or registrant of
the STOLICHNAYA Marks because it did not acquire valid title to them and because it did not
control the nature and quality of the vodka bearing STOLICHNAY A Marks.

118, Accordingly, FTE secks an order from the Court to the Director ol the United
States Patent and Trademark Office (“USPTO”) certifying that FTIE is the rightful owner of the

TOLICHNAYA Marks and directing it to rectify the Federal Register to reflect FTE as the
owner and registrant of the STOLICHNAYA Marks

ELEVENTH CLAIM

{Cancellation of Registrations—15 U.S.C. §§ 1119, 1052, 1064)
119, FTE repeats and realleges each and every allegation of paragraphs | through 118,
above, as though fully set forth herein.
(20, FTE is the rightful owner of the STOLICHNAYA Marks, which have acquired
considerable value and have become well-known and famous to the consuming public and trade

in the United States and throughout the world.
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121, SPland Allied Domeeq have registered trademarks incorporating the
STOLICHNAYA Marks or derivatives thereof in the United States without the authorization or
consent of FTE or the Russian Federation,

122, The trademarks derived from the STOLICTINAYA Marks that SPT and Allied
Domeeq have registered are confusingly similar to, and dilutive of, the STOLICHNAYA Marks,
and were and are intended to confuse and deceive consumers.

123, The trademarks derived from the STOLICHNAYA Marks that SPT and Allied
Domecq have registered are used to misrepresent the source of the good sold in connection
therewith, suggest a false connection to the Russian Federation, employ a geographical
indication which identifics a place other than the origin of the goods, and were obtained
fraudulently.

124, SPIand/or Allied Domecq knowingly misrepresented to the UPSTO that they
were entitled to register and/or use the STOLI Marks, with an intent to deceive the USPTO, in
connection with the original applications and also in connection with the subsequent affidavits
submitted thereafter. The USPTO reasonably relicd on these misrepresentations in issuing
and/or continuing the registrations.

125, Onthese grounds, FTE secks cancellation of any STOLICHNAY A-related

trademarks that Defendants have registered or that may become registered, including the

Mark Serial No. Filing Reg. No. | Reg. Status as of
Date Date present date

STOLICHNAYA 78/150258 08/02/02 | 2984881 | 08/16/05 | Registered

CRANBERI

STOLF CRANBERI 78/150200 08/02/02 | 2915969 | 01/04/05 | Repistered

STOLICHNAYA 78/150196 08/02/02 | 2936005 | 03/29/05 | Registered

CITROS
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Mark Serial No. Filing Reg, No, | Reg. Status as of
Date Date present date

STOLICHNAYA ELIT | 78/153281 08/12/02 | 3325498 | 10/30/07 | Registered

STOLICHNAYA ELIT | 78/177458 10723702 | 3044248 | 01/17/06 | Registered

and design

STOLY OHRANI and 78/597869 03730705 | 3076407 | 04/04/06 | Registered

design

STOLI OHRANI and 78/602661 04/06/05 | 3076475 | 04/04/06 | Registered

design

STOLI BLUEBERI T8/TOTTS6 09/07/05 | 3110643 | 06/27/06 | Registered

STOLI BLUEBER] 78/710734 09/12/05 | 3110644 | 06/27/06 | Registered

(stylized)

STOLICHNAYA 78/7124352 09/14/05 | 3341339 | 11/20/07 | Registered

STOLI BLUEBERI

BLUEBERRY

FAVORED RUSSIAN

VODKA

STOLICHNAYA 78/758074 1121705 1 3331722 | 11/06/07 | Registered

STOLI BLUEBERI

BLUEBERRY

FLAVORED RUSSIAN

VODKA and design

STOLICHNAYA 78/758082 11721705 | 3236313 | 05/01/07 | Registered
STOLI CRANBER]

LI\AMS% RRY

FILAVORED RUSSIAN

VODKA and design

STOLICHNAYA 78/758089 21705 3236314 | 05/01/07 | Registered

STOLI CRANBERI

CRANBERRY

FLAVORED RUSSIAN

VODKA and design

STOLI BLAKBERI 7771296216 FO/04/07 | 3620153 | 05/12/09 | Registered

STOLI PEACHIK 77/298233 10/08/07 | 3526585 11/04/08 | Registered

STOLICHNAYA 77710236 04/22/00 | 3883661 F1/30/10 1 Registered

STOLI POMEGRANIK

POMEGRANATE

FLAVORED RUSSIAN

VODKA SPIand design

STOLI GALA APPLIK | 77/778148 07/10/09 | 3861810 | 10/12/10 | Registered

? R(’"’)‘VI I’HI" HOUSE 857031409 05/06/10 | 4080771 | 06/03/12 | Registered
STOLICHNAYA

STOLICHNAYA 85/068226 06/22/10 | 3987082 | 06/28/11 | Registered

STOLI WILD CHERRI

|84
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Mark Serial No. Filing Reg. No, | Reg. Status as of
Date Date present date

and design

STOLICHNAYA 79/085598 06/28/10 | 4116695 | 03/27/12 | Registered

STOLICHNAYA and

design

STOLICHNAYA 85/219536 O1/18/11 | 4126541 | 04/10/12 | Registered

STOLICHNAYA

STOLICHNAYA 79/104840 1O/12/11 | 4255752 | 12/1112 | Registered

GOLD

STOLI STICK!I 85/491325 12/09/11 | 4269571 | 01/01/13 | Registered

STOLI CHOCOLAT 79/110196 01/12/12 ] 4293958 | 02/26/13 | Registered

RAZBERRI
STOLICHNAYA

STOLICHNAYA 7971 2(35 15 09/19/12 | N/A N/A Pending
STOLL

STOLL CHOCOLAT 797120514 09/19/12 | N/A N/A Pending
KOKONUT

STOLICHNAYA

STOLISALTED 79/120401 09/19/12 | N/A N/A Pending
KARAMEL

STOLICHNAYA

PRAYER FOR RELILF

Wherefore, FTE and Cristall pray for judgment against Shefler, Oliynik, SPT Group SA,
Spirits International, SPT Spirits, ADIHBV, AD USA, WGS USA, WGS Ine. and Stoli Group,
and cach of them, as follows:
A, For a preliminary and permanent injunctions prohibiting the Defendants

% o}
+

from using, licensing, assigning other than to FTE, or selling the STOLICHNAYA Marks.

3. For an accounting of Defendants’ unjust profits, trebled; damages, trebled;

as well as costs, altorneys’ and investigators’ fees.

C. For a declaration that FTE is the rightful owner of the STOLICHNAYA
Marks in the United States, and for an order directing the USPTO to rectify the Principal

Register to accurately reflect that ownership.

23



Case 1:14-cv-00712-SAS Document 2 Filed 02/04/14 Page 24 of 31

D, For cancellation of any trademarks that Defendants have registered or are
in the process of registering that ave derived from the STOLICHNAYA Marks or an order
directing Defendants to assign the registrations to F'TE.

k. For Plaintiffs” damages, costs, atlorneys” and investigators® fees, punitive
and exemplary damages in an amount sufficient to punish Defendants and deter others, and an

accounting of the Defendants’ unjust profits.

I, For such other and further relief as this Court deems just and proper.
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DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL

Plaintiffs Russian Federal Treasury Enterprise Sojuzplodoimport and OAO “Moscow
Distillery Cristall” respectfully demand trial by jury pursuant to Rule 38(b) of the Federal Rules
of Civil Procedure,

Dated: New York, New York
February 4, 2014
Q 5 NN EMANUEL
3}1 ART & SULLIVAN, LLP

By! i\l(ii J! J%

x"lf i’
e ik ;
Mare (hu,nwald

Jessica AL Rose

51 Madison Avenue, 22nd Floor
New Ymk New York 10010
M ephone: (212) 849-7000
Fax: (212) 849.7400
robertraskopt¥auinnemanuel.com
marcereenwaldddquinnemanuel,com
[essicaroseloguinnemanuel.com

Attorneys for Plaintiffs ,
Federal Treasury Enterprise Sojuzplodoimport
“TTE” and OAO “Moscow Distillery Cristall”

and

Daniel F. Bromberg
danbromberef@quinnemanuel .com

QUINN EMANUEL
URQUHART & SULLIVAN, LLP
555 Twin Dolphin Drive, 5th Floor
Redwood Shores, CA 94065-2139
(6501 801-5000

I
2y
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EXHIBIT A
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COUNAINEHME OBb YCTYIIKE TTPAB HA

-~ -
rJE {

1

Assienment of United States Trademarks

TOBAPHBIE SHAKHU B COBEJIMHEHHRIX
]H TATAX AMEPHUKH o

o
HPHHHMAH BO 4&!14\4/\?%%1 YTO  uesmmp
gacroswero Cornamenns 00 yorynke (MMEHYEMOro
B panpyefueM «COraleHHen) anngered
VCTAHOBACHHE  IOPWIMUECKHX M (PHHAHCOBRIX
yCnoBui, KOTOpeie GYyRyT NPHMEHsTLCs K 1OJHOH
yerynke QOeaepaiuibiv areHTCTIOM 1O YIDABACHHIO
FOCYAQPCTBCHHBIM  HMYILECTBOM  (HMEHYEMBLIM B
pampreitmenm  «lleacu»),  Qencpanpvunit  opran
nenonngrensHoit sracry Poccniickoll MDepepaiiy,
pachonowennsl o ampecy: 109012, r. Mockna,
Huxonpexu#t nep.,9, neficreyromunil ua OCHOBAHKY
HOCTAHOBIICHNY Iipaswrenserna Poccuitexoi
hepepamun or 01.02.2014 Ne 69, desepanpnomy
kasenyomy  npernpuataio  «CoI3NN0AORMIORTY
(umenyemoMy B ganereilimenm  «lleccuonapuiin),
TOCYNAPCTBEHHOMY 1 pc m]m HTHIO,
pacnojiokentioMy 1o aupecy: 107139, r. Mocksa,
Opnuxos nep., i /11, seex npas Ha BCE TOBAPHLIC
JUAKH,  COCTORMIMG HAN  BKAIOUAIOUHE  CHOBY
STOLICHNAYA w/una STOLIL 8 Coeunexuns
Hltarax AMepuxm W HA BCEX TEPPHTOPHAX 10J
wpucaukiaelt CIUA  (ganee «CIIA®),  sraovas
topapuere  anaxy  CLIA,  saperscrpupopanubie
COBETCKHM  TOCYNAPCTBCHHBIM  HPEUIPHATHEM
B/O «CowsnnogonMiop, a BMERHO,

STOLICHNAYA (Ne 865,462)
STOLICHNAYA (Ne 1,291,454)

STOLI (Ne 1,244,735)

a TAIOKE NOCNENYIOUIHE PETHCTPALIMH TOBAPHDIX
suaxop B CIIA, nepeuens KOTOPRIX HE ABjisercs
HCHEPITRIBAIOUIHM, @ HMEHHO!

STOLICHNAYA (Me2,317,475)
STOLICHNAYA RUSSIAN

VODKA (Nol,852,552)

STOLICHNAYA KAFYA (Ne2,155,523)
STOLICHNAYA LIMONNAYA

VODKA (Ne2,334,080)

STOLICHNAYA LIMONNAYA (Ne2,339,463)
STOLICHNAYA LIMONNAYA

VODKA (Ne2,334,079)

STOLICHNAYA OHRANI (Ne 2,291,831)
STOLICHNAYA OHRANJ (Ne 2,233,190)
STOLICHNAYA OHRANJ (Mo 1,988,911)
STOLI PERSIK (Ne 2,189,745)

STOLICHNAYA STOLI PERSIK (e 2,339,689)

WHEREAS, the purpose of this Assignment
(hereinafter referred to as “the Assignment”) is to
set forth the legal and financial conditions that
shall apply to the full assignment by the Federal
Agency on State Property Management
(hereinafter referred to as "Assignor”), a federal
state executive body of the Russian Federation,
address; 109012, Moscow, Nikolskiy perculok, 9,
acting in accordance with decree of the Russian
government dated February 01, 2014 no. 69, to
Federal Treasury Enterprise Sojuzplodeimport
(hereinafier referred to as "Assignee"), , a state
enterprise, address: 107139, Moscow, Orlikov
pereulok, 1711, of all right title and interest to any
and all marks consisting of or incorporating the
words STOLICHNAYA and/or STOLI in the
United States of America and all territories under
its jurisdiction (the "U.S."), including marks
registered by V/O «Sajuzplodoimport», a Soviet
state enterprise:

Mark

STOLICHNAYA (Ne 865,462)
STOLICHNAYA (No 1,291,454)

STOLI (Ne 1,244,735)

as well as further United States Trademark
Registrations, including but not limited to:

STOLICHNAYA (Ne2,317,475)
STOLICHNAYA RUSSIAN
VODKA (Nel,852,5523
STOLICHNAYA KAFYA (Ne2,1
STOLICHNAYA LIMONNAYA
VODKA (Ne2,334,080)
STOLICHNAYA LIMONNAYA (NeZ,339,463)
STOLICHNAYA LIMONNAYA

VODKA (Ne2,334,079)

STOLICHNAYA OHRANJ (Ne 2,291,831)
STOLICHNAYA OHRANJ (Mo 2,233,190)
STOLICHNAYA OHRANJ (MNe 1,988,911)
STOLL PERSIK (Ne 2,189,745)
STOLICHNAYA STOLI PERSIK (Ne 2,339,689)

— / e N
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STOLICHNAYA STOLI RAZBERI (Ne 2,204,355)
STOLI RAZBERI (Ne 2,175,465)
STOLICHNAYA STRASBERI (Ne 2,202,991)
STOLI STRASBERI (Ne 2,205,863)

STOLL VANIL (Ne 2,192,600)

STOLI ZINAMON (Ne 2,192,681)
STOLICHNAYA GOLD (sasnka) (Ne 2,455,605)
STOLICHNAYA STOLI KAFIYA (Ne2,509,871)
STOLICHNAYA ZINAMON (Ne 2,509,874)
STOLICHNAYA STOLI ZINAMON

(Mo 2,509,873)

STOLICHNAYA VANIL (Ne 2,857,139)
STOLICHNAYA STOLI VANIL (Ne 2,898,451)
STOLICHNAYA STOLI

STRASBERI (Ne 2,552,858)

STOLI KAFYA (Me 2,509,872)

STOLI STICKI (Mo 4,269,571)
STOLICHNAYA STOLI WILD

CHERRI (Mo 3,987,082)

STOLI CHOCOLAT

RAZBERI STOLICHNAYA (Ne 4,293,058)
STOLICHNAYA STOL! CRANBERI
CRANBERRY FLAVORED RUSSIAN
VODKA (N 3,236,314)

STOLICHNAYA STOLI CRANBERI
CRANBERRY FLAVORED RUSSIAN
VODKA (Ne 3,236,313)

STOLICHNAYA STOLI BLUEBERI
BLUEBERRY FLAVORED RUSSIAN VODKA
(Ne3,331,722)
STOLICHNAYA STOLI BLUEBERI
BLUEBERRY FLAVORED RUSSIAN VODKA
(Ne 3,341,339)
STOLI BLUEBERI (M 3,110,644)
STOLI BLUEBERI (Ne 3,110,643)
STOLI OHRANJ (Ne 3,076,475)
STOLI OHRANJ (Ne 3,076,407)
STOLI CRANBERI (Ne 2,915,969)
STOLI GALA APPLIK (Mo 3,861,810)
STOLICHNAYA STOLI POMEGRANIK
POMEGRANATE FLAVORED RUSSIAN
VODKA SPI (Ne 3,883,661)
STOLI PEACHIK (Ne 3,526,585)
STOLI BLAKBERI (e 3,620,153)
STOLICHNAYA STOLI (Ne 79,120,515)
STOLI CHOCOLAT KOKONUT
STOLICHNAYA (No 79,120,514)
STOLI SALTED KARAMEL
STOLICHNAYA (Ne 79,120,461)
BEST CHILLED STOLI GENUINE RUSSIAN
VODKA (Me 78,506,588)
STOLI PEACHI (Ne 78,176,857)

2

STOLICHNAYA STOLI RAZBERI (Ne 2,204,355)
STOLI RAZBERI (Ne 2,175,465)
STOLICHNAYA STRASBERI (Ne 2,202,991
STOLI STRASBERT (Ne 2,205,863)
STOLI VANIL (Ne 2,192,600)
STOLI ZINAMON (Ne 2,192,681)
STOLICHNAYA GOLD (sassia) (Ne 2,455,605)
STOLICHNAYA STOLI KAFTYA (Me2,509,871)
STOLICHNAYA ZINAMON (Ne 2,509,874)
STOLICHNAYA STOLI ZINAMON

(Ne 2,509,873)

STOLICHNAYA VANIL (Ne 2,857,139)
STOLICHNAYA STOLI VANIL (Ne 2,898,451)
STOLICHNAYA STOLI

STRASBERI (Mo 2,552,858)

STOLI KAFYA (Ne 2,509,872)

STOLI STICKI (Ne 4,269,571)
STOLICHNAYA STOLI WILD

CHERRI (Ne 3,987,082)

STOLI CHOCOLAT

RAZBERI STOLICHNAYA (Mo 4,293,958)
STOLICHNAYA STOLI CRANBERT
CRANBERRY FLAVORED RUSSIAN
YVODKA (Mo 3,236,314)

STOLICHNAYA STOLI CRANBERI
CRANBERRY FLAVORED RUSSIAN
VODKA (Me 3,236,313)

STOLICHNAYA STOLI BLUEBERI
BLUEBERRY FLAVORED RUSSIAN VODKA
(Ne 3,331,722)

STOLICHNAYA STOLI BLUEBERI
BLUEBERRY FLAVORED RUSSIAN VODKA
(Ne 3,341,339)

STOLI BLUEBERI (Ne 3,110,644)

STOLI BLUEBERI (Ne 3,110,643)

STOLI OHRANJ (Ne 3,076,475)

STOLI OHRANJ (Ne 3,076,407)

STOLI CRANBERI (Ne 2,915,969)

STOLI GALA APPLIK (Me 3,861,810)
STOLICHNAYA STOL! POMEGRANIK
POMEGRANATE FLAVORED RUSSIAN
VODKA SPI (Ne 3,883,661)

STOLI PEACHIK, (Ne 3,526,585)

STOLI BLAKBERI (N 3,620,153)
STOLICHNAYA STOLI (M 79,120,515)
STOLI CHOCOLAT KOKONUT
STOLICHNAYA (Ne 79,120,514)

STOLI SALTED KARAMEL
STOLICHNAYA (Ne 79,120,461)

BEST CHILLED STOLI GENUINE RUSSIAN
VODKA (Ne 78,506,588)

STOLI PEACHI (Ne 78,176,857)

fsae) / [OOSR




STOLICHNAYA STOLI WHITE
POMEGRANIK (Na 77,899,772)
STOLI KARAMEL (Ne 77,296,278)
STOLI CITRONA (Ne 76,361,601)
STOLI KRIMSON (Ne 76,306,107)

STOLI CRANBERRY (Ne 76,279,999)

STOLI LEMON (Ne 76,279,997)

STOLICHNAYA STOLI

STRASBERI (Ne 76,183,174)

STOLI CHOKALAT (Ne 75,404,631)
STOLICHNAYA STOLI VANIL (Ne 75,189,988)
STOLICHNAYA STOLI

ZINAMON (Ne 75,189,987)

STOLICHNAYA STOLI KAEYA (Ne 75,189,986)
STOLI KAFYA (MNe 75,129,532)

STOLI JINSANG (Ne 75,129,530)

STOLI (Ne 4,295,005)

{mance «TopapHbie 3HAKHN);
NPHMHEMAS BO BHUMAHWE, HTO liepent

noarsepxaaeT ¥ npusnaer, uro Lleccuonapuil ymke
obsajReT HCKMOMATEALBIMYA IpasamMy (1) BI80eTh H

genonpsosars  Topapuwsie  asmaxy » CLUA;
(i) ofceneunsary  cOGMOERNE  CBOMX  IIPaB  HY

Tosapueie snan 8 CIIA; u (111) nogasare uekw no
BOIMEHIEHIIO  YORITKOB ¥ HCHOAR30BATL  JAPYIHE
CpeleTBa  NpABoBOH  3MUIHIR B OTHOLIEHUY
sapymienus npas pa Tosapuwe swakn 5 CLIA wmm
ux pasmsisadyes; ¥ LlefesT saxmouaer Hactosiee
Cornamense o u3bexanue kaxnx-3mbo comnenni;

IIPMHUMAS BO BHUMAHRUWE, YTO Lenenr ¢
Heccnonapuft swenaor yrOMHATS H FapanTUponats,
wro Lleccuonapuit oOnajaer ¥ B CayHac, CCiiH TaKoe
upaso  He Oputo 0wl Hepepano oMy  panee,
NOCPECTBOM HACTOAIIErO COFJAIIEHMS  TOJYYaeT
npano ua Torapubie suaxy B CLIA;

C YUETOM BBIIHECKASAHHOIO, B ofmen ua

BCTPEUHOC  YHOBNGTBOPEHHE,  NONYUCHHC  H
o6oCHOBARIOCTE KOTOPOTO HACTOS I1IM
rmoyrsepxaaeTes, Lenent HacTosmmm

1. mepenaer w nosuom  ofseme upasa Ha

Torapusie 3waxy 8 CIIA, srutovas perscerTpauny i
SAABKH HG  PETHOTPALKIO, BMECTS ©  TYABHIOM,
kotopetit  cuMponusupyor  Tosaphbie  3HAKH, B
noin3y Hecenonapus, daunuas ¢ 01 despans 2014
rona, LlegenT $e30I0BOPOUHO OTKA3BLIBACTCS OT BCEX
npas ga Tosaprsie 3paxu b CILIA;

2. mepenacr 8 pondom ofkeMe Boe ApyrHe

STOLICHNAYA STOLI WHITE
POMEGRANIK (Ne 77,899,772)

STOLI KARAMEL (Ne 77,296,278)

STOLI CITRONA (Ne 76,361,601)

STOLI KRIMSON {Ne 76,306,107)

STOLI CRANBERRY (Ne 76,279,999)

STOLI LEMON (Ne 76,279,997)
STOLICHNAYA STOLI

STRASBERI (N 76,183,174)

STOLI CHOKALAT (Ne 75,404,631)
STOLICHNAYA STOLI VANIL (Ne 75,189,988)
STOLICHNAYA STOLI

ZINAMON (Ne 75,189,987)

STOLICHNAYA STOLI KAFYA (Ne 75,189,986)
STOLI KAFYA (Ne 75,129,532)
STOLIJINSANG (MNe 75,129,530)

STOLI (Ne 4,295,005)

{the "Trademarks");

WHEREAS, Assignor acknowledges and agrees
that Assignee already has exclusive rights to
(i) hold, use and exploit the Trademarks in the U.S,;
(ii) enforce its rights in the Trademarks in the U.S,;
and (iii) bring suil to recover damages and other
relief for past or present infringements or dilutions
of the Trademarks in the U.S,; and Assignor is
entering into this Agreement for avoidance of
doubt;

WHEREAS, Assignor and Assignee desire to
clarify and ensure beyond any doubt that Assignee
has and will by this instrument have good title to
the Trademarks in the U.S., to the extent that such
title conceivably might not have been previously
conveyed to if;

NOW, THEREFORE, for good and valuable
consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which
are hereby acknowledged, Assignor herehy

1. sells, conveys, transfers, assigns and sefs over its
entire right, title and interest in and to the
Trademarks in the U.S., including the registrations
and applications therefore, together with the
goodwill of the business symbolized by the
Trademarks, to the Assignee effective February 01,
2014, Assignor expressly relinquishes any and all
right, title, and interest in and to the Trademarks in
the ULS,;

2. sells, conveys, transfers, assigns and sets over jts
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AHAKH W HHTCEKTYalbylo  coBCTREHHOCTD,
HPOMIBOJHYIY WHUIIH  ocHOBaHHYIO Ha Tosaphmx
spagax B CIHA, 8 jpaspHeles HMEHYCMYIO Kak
«iHepepanagMoe BMYLICCTBOY, BMECTE ¢ TYABWIONM,
KOTOpbIC CUMBOJTHIEPYET Hepepasasmoe
HMYILCCTBO, B oesy Llecenonapus, naunuas ¢ 01
(henpans 2014 oA, Ipasoobnaaarens
HE3OTOBOPOUHO  OTKATMBALTCH  OT BCEX  [IPaB  Hi
Mepenasacmoc umytecrso s ClUA;

3. nepepact B nosmom  ofbeMe  nipasa Ha
HHTCIUICKTYAILHYIO  coberBennoeth moboro Braa,
koTOpas umeer kakoe-nubo orHowenne k TopapupmM
apakam B CUIA, w xoropolt pianeer Lejenr, B oM

YHCHE,  HO o HE  OPaHRuMBAagch,  PETHCTPaluH
TOBAPHLIX  3HAKOH,  3RBKYW Ha  PCrHCTDEIHIO

TOBAPHBIX 3HAKOR, TORAPHBIC 3HAKH, OXPAHACMBIC
nopmami 00kMHOTO npasa, Openasl, (PHPMEHHLIC
HAMMCHOBAHHS, JIOMCHHBIC HMEHA M ABTOPCKHE
npasa (5 TOM HHCIE, TOMHMO TIPOUCr ITHKETKH H
PeIIAMA)  BMCCT®  C  PYABUIOM, KOTOpHIH  OHH
CHMBOJIHAHPYIOT, B HORTY LleccHonapis, uaiHian ¢
071 despars 2014 rona,

4, nepegact B 10aHOM 00beMe NTPaBo 1a nosaty

HekoB M p3pickanme  YORITKOB 38 1IpOILbIE,
nactosimue o Oyaymule  Bapymiesas  Ipas, Bee
COOTBETCTBYIONHE  NPOWNIBIE B HACTOSIIHC
rpefopansg (B TOM  wEeAe  no Ipapy
CHPaBEIUIMBOCTH) K TPOTBHM  JIHIAM,  BKAKOMAS
rpeBonanus,  xoropwie  Llecenonapult  ynrrancs

nogars B eys CHIA 1Oxworo oxpyra mrara Hito-
Hopk npovus xommanuit Spirits International BV,
SP Spirits Limited, SPT Group S.A,, Allied Domecq
Intemnational Holdings B.V., Allied Domecq Spirits
and Wines USA, Inc., William Grant & Sons USA, 1
William Grant & Sonsg, Inc, a raxe nporus 10pus
Mednepa 1w Anexcen Osmitnmxa (naiee ~ «Hpro-
Popkekuti nporece»), B ¢llyyas, eciu Takie Ipapa
e ObUIH NePEAANET PaHee ¥ TakiM 00pasoM, YT0O UHH
ObUIH JICPEIEHEE A0 TOIO, KaK OuUUH NPCABSBICHD
Tpebopanusy B Hmm»ffimpmnc(w nponecee,  a
Heconouapuit HacrosuuM NpaiidMaet  Bee
OBS3ATENLCTRA B OTHOWEHHH Aanub Tpebosanul,
Haunnas ¢ 01 despas 2014 rona;

5. npenocraniser Lecenonapuio HPano
AaperHeTpuporaTe  Hacrosnee  Corpamende M
MoBHIC JPYIHE JOKYMEHTHI, KOTOPLIC MOryr ObiTs

neoBxoanusMLl UM HMCIOJHEHHS  RBagToduero
Corpamierug, ¥ YBCAOMHTEL O HACTOSUIEM
Coraarmenys COOTRETCTRYIONIHE AETCHTHBIC

BOAOMOTRE,
6. HDOATBEPUKIRCT, HTO HC BRITOMIIL YOTYNKY,
FICPCAATY BPan HIH NDOIKY, HE 3aNGHAL BHKAKEX

4

entire right, title and interest in all other marks and
intellectual property derivative of and/or based on
the Trademarks in the U.S., hereinafter referred to
as the “Assigned Property”, together with the
goodwill of the business symbolized by the
Assigned Property, to the Assignee effective
February 01, 2014, Assignor expressly relinquishes
any and all right, title, and interest in and to the
Assigned Property in the U.S;

3. sells, conveys, transfers, assigns and sets over ifs
entire right title and interest in all intellectual
property rights of any kind whatsoever relating to
the Trademarks in the U.S. and owned by Assignor,
including but not limited to trademark registrations,
trademark applications, common law trademarks,
brands, trade names, domain names, and copyrights
(including  but not limited to Jabels and
advertisements) together with the goodwill of the
business symbolized by it, to Assignee effective
Pebruary 01, 2014;

4, sells, conveys, fransfers, assigns and sets
over the right to sue and collect damages for past,
present and future infringements, all related pre-
existing or current legal and cquitable claims
against third parties, including the claims that
Assignee has attempted {o bring in the United States
District Court for the Southern District of New
York against Spirits International B.V., SP1 Spirits
Limited, SPI Group S.A., Allied Domecq
International Holdings B.V., Allied Domecq Spirits
and Wines USA, Ine,, William Grant & Sons USA,
and Willlam Grant & Sons, Ine. and Ywi Shefler
and Alexey Oliynik (the "New York Action"), to
the extent such rights were not  previously
transferred, and as if they had been transferred prior
1o the time the claims asserted or that would be
asserted in the New York Action arose, and
Assignee does hereby assume all oblipations with
respect thereto effective February 01, 2014,

5, authorize the Assignee fto  record  this
Assignment and any other documents that may be
necessary to  cffectuate this  Assighment  and
provide notice of this Assignment (o respective
trademark offices;

6. agrees that no assignment, sale, agreement or
encumbrance has been made or entered into which

S .
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cornameHuil ¥ He NPEHHMAT HAKAKHX 003aTeNLCTR,
KOTOpSIE MOraM OBl HPOTHBOPEUKTD HACTONIMCMY
CornatlieHyio.

Jhiobuie IIPOTHROPEUHH, KOTOpPHIE MOTYT
BOSHUKHYTh n3 HACTOSINETO Cornamuenns,
perynupytores mpasosm rara Hero- f?opx KpoMe
NPOTHBOpEHHE MEXJY TIPABOBLIMH  NPHHUMIAMH,
xoropeie norpelyior npaMmencuns moboro Apyroro
HpaBa.

Jara03.02,2014
DEUCPANBIOE ATCHTCTBO 110, YIPABJICHHIO
mcwmpmammm iy lieprRoR(Lynen)

Mommes S0 =
0.K. [chr‘vm\"&w e
JamecTarent Mmmc*fp'*; \»‘Y\oxmmmcum ¥
paswrris Poceniicxoll Mejepaniuy - pPYKOBOAHTCAD
DeaepanpHOre ArcHTCTRA N0 YIPABNCHHIY
FOCYNAPCTREHEBIM HMYIECTBOM

Jlara®.02,2014
MEAEPAILHOE KAICHHOE HPIUIPHATHE
«Cowzmnonoumiopry (Lecenonapuif)

Hoarm (.,L\)
H.O. Anthg
lenepanp
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would conflict with this Assignment.

The laws of the State of New York shall govern any
controversy arising out of or relating o this
Assignment, without regard to conflicts of laws
principles that would require the application of any
other law,

Dated: February 03,2014
¥ cduml A&,un(_:y on Sum roperty Management

Bt uty thsjﬂr oi geonomic development of
the Russian Fédération - Head of Federal Agency
on State Property Management

Dated: February 03, 2014
Federal Treasury Enterprise “Sojuzplodoimport”
{Assignee)




